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Sir,

In reply to your letter of the 19th

instant with enclosure, I have to

inform you that upon re-examin

the sale of Lot 20, Concession 7

Orford, it is found that the East half

has been paid for in full. The state¬

ment in my letter of the 15th instant

that there was a balance of $14.25

with interest still due was not correct,

Cod

This arose through that sum having

been allowed to stand to the credit

of the west half of the Lot, instead of

being credited to the East half, when

the sale was divided after the receipt

of the Assignment to you of the

East half thereof.

A

Mr John Flenning
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